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second amended complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
second amended complaint and the 
notice of investigation will not be 
granted unless good cause therefor is 
shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
second amended complaint and in this 
notice may be deemed to constitute a 
waiver of the right to appear and contest 
the allegations of the second amended 
complaint and this notice, and to 
authorize the administrative law judge 
and the Commission, without further 
notice to the respondent, to find the 
facts to be as alleged in the second 
amended complaint and this notice and 
to enter an initial determination and a 
final determination containing such 
findings, and may result in the issuance 
of an exclusion order or a cease and 
desist order or both directed against the 
respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: January 10, 2020. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2020–00509 Filed 1–14–20; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1190] 

Certain Wearable Monitoring Devices, 
Systems, and Components Thereof 
Institution of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
December 10, 2019, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on 
behalf of Philips North America, LLC of 
Andover, Massachusetts and 
Koninklijke Philips N.V. of Eindhoven, 
Netherlands. Supplements to the 
complaint were filed on December 13 
and 30, 2019. The complaint alleges 
violations of section 337 based upon the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain wearable monitoring devices, 
systems, and components thereof by 
reason of infringement of certain claims 
of U.S. Patent No. 7,845,228 (‘‘the ’228 
patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 9,820,698 (‘‘the 
’698 patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 9,717,464 
(‘‘the ’464 patent’’); and U.S. Patent No. 
9,961,186 (‘‘the ’186 patent’’). The 

complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists or 
is in the process of being established as 
required by the applicable Federal 
Statute. The complainants request that 
the Commission institute an 
investigation and, after the 
investigation, issue a limited exclusion 
order and cease and desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. The public 
record for this investigation may be 
viewed on the Commission’s electronic 
docket (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Pathenia M. Proctor, The Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, and in section 210.10 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2019). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
January 9, 2020, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain products 
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 
1–3 of the ’228 patent; claims 1 and 6 
of the ’698 patent; claims 1 and 6 of the 
’464 patent; and claims 1, 3–4, and 8 of 
the ’186 patent; and whether an 
industry in the United States exists or 
is in the process of being established as 

required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337; 

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the 
plain language description of the 
accused products or category of accused 
products, which defines the scope of the 
investigation, is ‘‘wearable monitoring 
devices, such as activity trackers and 
fitness trackers, including health and 
activity monitoring devices, that may be 
worn on the wrist like a watch or 
bracelet or attached to clothing’’; 

(3) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 
Philips North America, LLC, 3000 

Minuteman Road, Andover, 
Massachusetts 01810 

Koninklijke Philips N.V., High Tech 
Campus 34, 5656 AE Eindhoven, 
Netherlands 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Fitbit, Inc., 199 Fremont Street, 14th 

Floor, San Francisco, CA 94105 
Garmin International, Inc., 1200 E 151st 

Street, Olathe, KS 66062 
Garmin USA, Inc., 1200 E 151st Street, 

Olathe, KS 66062 
Garmin Ltd. d/b/a Garmin Switzerland 

GmbH, Muhlentalstrasse 2, 
Schaffhausen, 8200 Switzerland 

Ingram Micro Inc., 3351 Michelson 
Drive, Suite 100, Irvine, CA 92612 

Maintek Computer (Suzhou) Co., Ltd., 
No. 233 Jinfeng Road, Suzhou New 
District, Jiangsu Province, 215011 
China 

Inventec Appliances (Pudong), No. 789 
Pu Xing Road, Jiangsu Province, 
Shanghai 201114 China 
(c) The Office of Unfair Import 

Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(4) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
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notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: January 10, 2020. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2020–00510 Filed 1–14–20; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

[OMB Number 1110–0070] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities; Proposed eCollection 
eComments Requested; Extension of a 
Currently Approved Collection; Credit 
Card Payment Form (1–786) 

AGENCY: Criminal Justice Information 
Services Division, Department of 
Justice. 
ACTION: 60 Day notice. 

SUMMARY: Department of Justice (DOJ), 
Federal Bureau of Investigation, 
Criminal Justice Information Services 
Division will be submitting the 
following information collection request 
to the Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) for review and approval in 
accordance with the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995. 
DATES: The Department of Justice 
encourages public comment and will 
accept input until March 16, 2020. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: If 
you have additional comments 
especially on the estimated public 
burden or associated response time, 
suggestions, or need a copy of the 
proposed information collection 
instrument with instructions or 
additional information, please contact 
Gerry Lynn Brovey, Supervisory 
Information Liaison Specialist, Federal 

Bureau of Investigation, Criminal Justice 
Information Services Division, 1000 
Custer Hollow Road, Clarksburg, WV 
26306; phone: 304–625–4320 or email 
glbrovey@fbi.gov. Written comments 
and/or suggestions can also be sent to 
the Office of Management and Budget, 
Office of Information and Regulatory 
Affairs, Attention Department of Justice 
Desk Officer, Washington, DC 20503 or 
sent to OIRA_submissions@
omb.eop.gov. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Written 
comments and suggestions from the 
public and affected agencies concerning 
the proposed collection of information 
are encouraged. Your comments should 
address one or more of the following 
four points: 
—Evaluate whether the proposed 

collection of information is necessary 
for the proper performance of the 
functions of the Bureau of Justice 
Statistics, including whether the 
information will have practical utility; 

—Evaluate the accuracy of the agency’s 
estimate of the burden of the 
proposed collection of information, 
including the validity of the 
methodology and assumptions used; 

—Evaluate whether and if so how the 
quality, utility, and clarity of the 
information to be collected can be 
enhanced; and 

—Minimize the burden of the collection 
of information on those who are to 
respond, including through the use of 
appropriate automated, electronic, 
mechanical, or other technological 
collection techniques or other forms 
of information technology, e.g., 
permitting electronic submission of 
responses. 

Overview of This Information 
Collection 

1. Type of Information Collection: 
Extension of a currently approved 
collection. 

2. The Title of the Form/Collection: 
Credit Card Payment Form. 

3. The agency form number, if any, 
and the applicable component of the 
Department sponsoring the collection: 
The form number is 1–786. The 
applicable component within the 
Sponsoring component: Department of 
Justice, Federal Bureau of Investigation, 
Criminal Justice Information Services 
Division. 

4. Affected public who will be asked 
or required to respond, as well as a brief 
abstract: Primary: Individuals. This 
collection is necessary for individuals to 
submit payment to receive a copy of 
their personal identification record. 

5. An estimate of the total number of 
respondents and the amount of time 

estimated for an average respondent to 
respond: Annually, the FBI receives 
25,000 credit card payment forms, 
therefore there are 25,000 respondents. 
The form requires 3.5 minutes to 
complete. 

6. An estimate of the total public 
burden (in hours) associated with the 
collection: There are an estimated 1,450 
total annual burden hours associated 
with this collection. 

If additional information is required 
contact: Melody Braswell, Department 
Clearance Officer, United States 
Department of Justice, Justice 
Management Division, Policy and 
Planning Staff, Two Constitution 
Square, 145 N Street NE, 3E.405A, 
Washington, DC 20530. 

Dated: January 10, 2020. 
Melody Braswell, 
Department Clearance Officer for PRA, U.S. 
Department of Justice. 
[FR Doc. 2020–00524 Filed 1–14–20; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–AT–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

[OMB Number 1117–0001] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities; Proposed eCollection, 
eComments Requested; Revision of a 
Previously Approved Collection Report 
of Theft or Loss of Controlled 
Substance DEA Form 106 

AGENCY: Drug Enforcement 
Administration, Department of Justice. 
ACTION: 60-Day notice. 

SUMMARY: The Department of Justice 
(DOJ), Drug Enforcement 
Administration (DEA), will be 
submitting the following information 
collection request to the Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) for 
review and approval in accordance with 
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995. 
DATES: Comments are encouraged and 
will be accepted for 60 days until March 
16, 2020. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: If 
you have comments on the estimated 
public burden or associated response 
time, suggestions, or need a copy of the 
proposed information collection 
instrument with instructions or 
additional information, please contact 
Scott Brinks, Diversion Control 
Division, Drug Enforcement 
Administration; Mailing Address: 8701 
Morrissette Drive, Springfield, Virginia 
22152; Telephone: (571) 362–3261. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Written 
comments and suggestions from the 
public and affected agencies concerning 
the proposed collection of information 
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